Mr Mark Hamill

Westland Horticulture

14 Granville Industrial Estate
Dungannon

County Tyrone

21 May 2014

Dear Mr Hamill

-

Reg No: P0914-01

o

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniemhoireacht um Cheomfing Comhshooil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Cigireacht Réigitinach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorcai, Eire

T +353 21487 5540

F: 4353 21 487 5545

E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I refer to your application for a licence received by the Agency on 31st July 2013. Having
regard to the existence of judicial review proceedings concerning whether planning
permission is required, the Agency is inclined to defer further consideration of the licence
application before it until the judicial review proceedings are concluded.

Yours sincerely

QO Orla Harrington
Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Note: Any felephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Orla Harrington

at the number above.

All written communications and replies should be directed to Sonja Smith, Office of
Climate, Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.
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